

California Historical Society
for reference use only

Jan. 29, 1921
#1700

Messrs. W. P. Fuller & Co.,
San Francisco, Calif.

Gentlemen:-

KATZENBACH & BULLOCK CO:

We acknowledge receipt of your night letter of the 28th inst., advising that unless Katzenbach & Bullock Co. can make shipment this week of the 5 tons Raw Umber on your order of Feb. 25th and 3 tons on your order on Nov. 3rd, also 5 tons Raw Sienna on your order of Aug. 5th, we are to cancel all these items and place orders elsewhere, for immediate shipment at best prices and nearest matches.

In this connection, beg to advise that we are just in receipt of invoices from K. & B. Co. dated Jan. 26th covering carload shipped for our account to the United American Line Steamer, which consists of the following:--

30 bbls.	9760#	---160 Raw Umber on your order #229 of Feb. 25th
25 "	10250#	---#87 BE Red Oxide " " 619 " June 19th
25 "	8585#	---147A Raw Sienna " " 84 " Aug. 5th
5 "	1603#	---160 Raw Umber " " 116 " Nov. 3rd

On receipt of your telegram we called up K. & B. Co. and notified them that unless the balance of orders they have on hand for our account were shipped within a week, all would be cancelled.

They immediately called their factory on the long distance telephone and now advise that the balances due on all orders will positively be shipped the week of Jan. 31st.

Very truly yours,

W. P. FULLER & CO.